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WALL STREET’S
FASCIST CON SPIRACY

A

N ORGANIZED conspiracy exists
to seize the government by a fascist
coup. The Congressional Committee
appointed to investigate just such activities
has not only failed to follow the trail of evi-
dence to its fountain head—Wall Street—but
has deliberately suppressed evidence pointing
in that direction.

In these articles the reality of Wall Street’s
fascist conspiracy will be made clear; the line-
up of financial interests back of the conspiracy
will be set forth; and the real role .of the
Dickstein Committee, which suppressed this
evidence, will be revealed.

A suggestion of the existence of Wall
Street’s fascist conspiracy was made public in
November. The Dickstein Committe then
was forced to call Gen. Smedley D. Butler,
one of those who made the charges, to testify.
And that was the end of the Committee’s in-
terest in proving the charges.

This series of articles will go deeply into
the whole situation, of which only a hint
trickled through to the public. The suppres-
sion of evidence by the Dickstein Committee
reveals the Committee’s real character: With
an ostensible mission to uncover fascist activi-
ties, the Committee actually turned out to be
a close collaborator with the would-be fascist
rulers of the country; it covered up the con-
spiracy by suppressing evidence which led too
high up in those financial and industrial
groups which run Congress, “advise” the
President, and dominate the country. £

It will be shown that financial and eco-
nomic class considerations risc above every
other kind, including racial and religious ones.
The anti-semitic character of Nazism has
been abundantly demonstrated in these pages;
nevertheless this article, and succeeding ones,
will reveal Jewish financiers working with
fascist groups which, if successful, would un-
questionably heighten the wave of Hate-the-
Jew propaganda.

The class basis of social forces is nowhere
more clearly revealed than in this situation—
capitalists, mcludmg Jews, making common
cause with anti-semitic fascist and potentially
fascist organizations, in an effort to crush
labor. The ultimatc aim of course is the true
fascist one of a “totalitarian state,” with all

daltursl, educational, and political activities
miniical to capxtz}llsm suppressed. The imme-
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diate path to this objective is the destruction
of the labor movement and particularly the
militant vanguard represented by the Com-
munist Party.

The Dickstein Committee has deliberately
suppressed testimony of fascist activities which
it had in its possession. This evidence was
suppressed because financial powers behind
the committee are among the supporters of
fascist organizations.

“Throughout its investigation of Nazi, fas-
cist and Communist activities the Committee
has been careful not to involve certain finan-
cial interests—such as J. P. Morgan and Co.,
Kuhn, Loeb and Co., etc. Felix Warburg,
head of the Kuhn, Loeb banking house virtu-
ally dominates it as well as the American Jew-
ish Committee, a powerful organization active
in fighting the spread of anti-semitism. ‘The
American Jewish Committee is controlled by
wealthy Jews. However, it has a large follow-
ing among lower and middle-class Jews who
are not aware of the maneuverings of the
leadership for its own economic interests. The
zeal of the leaders in fighting anti-semitism is
tempered by the financial interests of some of
them—in the-United States and in Nazi Ger-
many-—and by the active participation of some
of them in fascist organizations in this coun-
try.
Shortly after the Dickstein Committee was
empowered by Congress to investigate “‘sub-
versive” activities, leaders of the American
Jewish Committee began to steer the Congres-
sional Committee’s investigations. In the
course of this steering, information was sup-
pressed which reflected upon leading bankers,
as well as information of fascist organizations
in which they were interested.

Instead of actually seeking evidence of fas-
cist organizations and who are behind them,
the Congressional Committee ignored Fascism
until its menace here was thrust upon them;
and then suppressed vital evidence regarding
it. The reason: Wall Street interests such as
Morgan’s were involved which are tied up
with the Warburg interests—which dominate
the American Jewish Committee without the
knowledge of the overwhelming majority of
its membership.

In the course of these articles I shall show:

1. That the Dickstein Committee refuses
to explain why it suppressed evidence of fas-
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2. That the Dickstein Committee knew of‘ i
the offer made to Gen. Smedley Butler to or-§.¢¢,;
ganize a fascist army of 500,000 men,3but: ) 3
ignored this information until it was foréed;: éﬁﬂ%
to call Butler. Lk {'i

3. That having called him, the Commfttee‘ v
issued a garbled statement.of what he smd 3
and not gntil the national furore died dbwn '
did it issue even parts of his testimony. . .-

4. That Gen. Butler named a fascnt«ot{;,
gamzatlon in which some leaders of the Amerw:
ican Jewish Committee are active—and. thatﬂ‘sg"
this testimony was suppressed. R f{;‘"‘

5. That a Nazi agent worked in W&x‘- 3
burg’s Bank of Manhattan and that Felix' ﬁ'.;
Warburg was never called upon to explainiey
how he got there. -ﬁ""

6. That the Warburg financial mtereats“ 5
have heavy investments in Nazi Gcrman)ff\mg.
The American Jewish Committee has stcad-“i;
fastly opposed the boycott of German goods‘,\‘ ‘%

7. That the most powerful fascist organ-iy
izations are controlled by financiers whose, in<%
terests are controlled by J. P. Morgan's'In
terests.

8. That the Warburg financial mtcrcsi:s
are tied up with Morgan and conscquent]y‘z’:fn
work with Morgan men. i

9. That Grayson M-P Murphy, mvolvcd
in the plot to organize a fascist army, is:&
Morgan man and one of those who ongu‘lallyf“"-,.
financed the starting of ‘the American Let:orﬂ}f
for “Big Business” and who supports duscmmb
nators of anti-semitic propaganda"and,,thnt,;
knowing all this the Dickstein Commxtfeefq{
never called Murphy to.explain his activities:”

10. That a Hearst man tied up with Mors
gan interests captured control of the Amencan
Legion, which Butler was asked to lead as’a
fascist army; and. that this man, summoned
to appear before the Dickstein Committee,
was never questioned after he had had a sec’
conference with President Roosevelt. .. I

"11. That the American Liberty Leap
was named by Butler and this fact. sup
pressed by the Dickstein Committee. »Th%
League is controlled by Morgan-du Poft ifs
terests as well as having Warburg rcprcscnt&
tion on it. z

12. That the Remington Arms Co., con
trolled by Morgan-du Pent, was named as t}
body whlch would supply arms and cqup
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AL ment to the fascist army and that this testi-

mony was suppressed by the Congressional

.Committee.

. 13. That Max Warburg, brother of Felix,
and directors of the steel trust of Germany,
which originally financed Hitler, are in the
United States trying to get credits for Hitler’s
government in copper purchases.

14. That IHearst copper interests were
among those being considered at the time
Hearst opened his anti-red campaign.

Let us first consider Butler’s testimony that
he was offered $3,000,000 to organize a fas-
cist army with a promise of $300,000,000
more if it became necessary. I shall review
it very briefly to refresh the reader’s mind.

Gen. Smedley Butler testified that he was
approached by Gerald C. MacGuire, 2 “$100
a week bond salesman,” with an offer of

"" $18,000 in one thousand dollar bills to go to

the American Legion convention in "Chicago
in 1933 to make a speech in favor of the gold

. standard ; it was after this connection was es-

tablished that MacGuire suggested organizing
the fascist army. MacGuire at that time said
he was working for Robert S. Clark, who
inherited millions of the Singer Sewing
Machine fortune, While working for Clark,
MacGuire was kept on the payroll of Gray-
son M-P Murphy, 2 “Wall Street broker.”
During the period when these negotiations
were going on, MacGuire, who had never
owned more than a few thousand dollars, sud-
denly began to handle large sums of money,
spositing and withdrawing amounts running
4r beyond $100,000. The Dickstein Com-
mittee, in examining him, found that he could
not account for $65,000 which were spent
during the trip to the American Legion con-
vention and that he lied repeatedly about what
he had done with certain large sums.

So much for the Butler story; what is not

* known is that long before General Butler tes-

*" tified, the Congressional Committee investiga-

“ fors knew about it,

Nevertheless they did
not call Butler, though one of the things they

+ were supposed to investigate was “subversive”

..o dctivities, including Fascism. The Dickgp

ein

* Committee called Butler only when it leatned

that The New York Post and the Philadel-
phia Record were about to publish the story

’)“myway, which they had learned through their
"4 reporter Paul Comley French, a friend of the

&
b

General’s.

The national furore aroused by the story
was 30 great that the Committee had to issue
2 statement after getting the testimony in
secret session,. When the excitement died

wn the Congressional Committee issued 2

mmary of the Butler testimony for the

ress, Butler .having been cautioned not to
Jivulger whir~happened behind the commit-
tee’s closed doors, according to the General.

During the course of my investigation into
fascist activities in the United States, I pér-
«~tently asked for the Butler testimony, I

told that “the summation tells the whole
weYer

“But why can't I see the whole testimony?

~
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The Published Testimony:

He (Roosevelt) has either got to get
more money out of us or he has got to
change the method of financing the Gov-
crnment and we are going to see to it
that he does not change that method. He
will not change it.

I said, “The idea of this group of
soldiers then, is to sort of frighten him,
is it?”

“No, no, no, not to frighten him. This
is to sustain him when others assault him.”

I said, “Well, I do not know about
that, How would the President explain
it?”

N SIS
General Smedley Butler quoting Robert 8. Clark, whko sent Gerald C. MacGuire
with proposals for a fascist army (the suppressed testimony is in italics) : i

What Butler Really Said :

He (Roosevelt) has either got to get
more money out of us, or has got to
change the method of financing the Gov-
ernment, and we are going to see to it
that he does not change the methods. He
will not change it, He is with us now.”

1 said, “The idea of this great group
of soldiers, then, is to sort of frighten him,
is it?”

“No, no, no; not to frighten him. This

is to sustain him when others assault him.”
a

He said, “You know, the President is
weak. He will come right along with us.
He was born in this class. He was raised
in this class, and ke will come back. He .
will run true to form. In the end he will
come around. But we have got to be pre-
pared to sustain him when he does.”

I said, “Well, I do not know about
that. How would the President explain
it?”

What is there in it which you do not want
me to see?”

“Nothing has been left out, except some
hearsay evidence,” I was assured. “A few
names were mentioned which have nothing to
do with the case.”

After my persistence had made it clear that
my suspicions were growing, I was handed a
copy of the hastily published Butler testimony,
marked “extracts.” At the end of the 125
page record was a note in bold face type:

The Chairman: In making public the fore-

going evidence, which was taken in execufive
session in New York City November 20 to 24,
inclusive, the Committee has ordered stricken
therefrom certain immaterial and incompetent
evidence, or evidence which was not pertinent
to the inquiry, and which would not have been
received during a, public hearing.

The printed question-and-answer testimbny
gave mare information than the summation
originally issued by the Committee. I was
still curious to know just what “evidence” the
Committee considered “immaterial,” my curi-
osity being heightened when I was told by a
person in a position to know and who had
never told me anything unfounded, that the
request to suppress certain parts of Butler’s
testimony had come from Herry Morgen-
thau, Secretary of the Treasury. I could not
prove it but I had enough faith in my in-
formant to believe it.

More requests for the uncensored steno-
graphic notes of Butler’s testimony met with
refusals, The “immaterial evidence” was a
carefully guarded secret. Eventually I did
obtain these suppressed stenographic notes.
With the notes in my possession as well as
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knowledge of the financial interests within
and behind the American Jewish Committee,
the leaders of which ‘were steering the Con-
gressional Committee, I called upon the chair-
man, Congressman John W. McCormack.
I had prepared a series.of questions for the in-
terview which he had agreed to give me.

When I got to the sixth question which « %-

probed a little deeper into the suppression of
evidence by his Committee, the Congressman
became a little nervous.

“Oh, somebody’s been telling you things,”
he said.

“No, no one has been telling me things, 1
have the stenographic notes.”

“Those are executive minutes,” he ex-
claimed. “I can’t imagine how they got in
your possession, I must find out.”

The knowledge that I had the suppressed
testimony obviously upset him. ‘The interview
had been progressing in a friendly manner_
until I got to the stage where it seemed that
a Congressional investigating' committee was
being investigated. Suddenly he said abruptly:

“I don’t have to answer your questions.”

“That’s right,” I assured him, “you don’t.”

“And I don't have to give you an inter-
view.”

“That’s right, too.” 3
. “Well then, cancel this interview.”

“Okay, I'll cancel it. But don’t you think
you had better answer the questions?”

“I will not answer any more questions. It
is obvious to me that they are cleverly ar-
ranged—all leading to one point—you want
to hang me.”

“No, I don’t want to hang you. I think
your committce has hanged itself.” g T
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“I'll take your notes and the questions and
answer such of them as I wish, I want to
think them over.”

“That’s okay,” 1 agreed, handing him the
questions.

Some of the brief questions I asked him
follow:

Will you define what
“Fasciam, Communism?

Did you ever look into the potential fascist
groups like the American Liberty League, Father
Coughlin’s organization, the Crusaders, etc.?

Did you ever investigate why the American
Legion passed the gold resolution while Mac-
Guire was in Chicago with a Iot of money?

Why wasn’t John Taylor called regarding

> Legion and Veterans of Foreign Wars activities?

Why didn't you investigate the educators’
charges that Hearst was cartying on fascist prop-
aganda?

What relationship has your Committee with the
American Jewish Committee?

When Tur New Masses published evidence
that Ralph Easley of the National Civic Federa-
tion was secretly reporting to George Sylvester
Viereck, the Nazi agent, while the former was
distributing Communism in Germany, why
weren't Easley’s finances looked into?

The Jewish-controlled concerns in Chicago who
contributed to Harry A, Jung’s organization and
the money used to disseminate anti-semitic prop-
aganda were known to you, Why wasn’t that
evidence made public?

Why wasn’t the relationship between Kuhp,
Locb and Max Warburg established to determine
why a Nazi agent found his way into Warburg’s
Bank of Manhattan? Why wasn't Felix War-
burg questioned about it?

Did you ever investigate the financial tie-ups
of bankers and industrialists to determine the
motivation in supporting potential fascist groups ?

Did you ever investigate Assistant Secretary
f War Woodring’s statement that the = 0 o)
ooys would be “economic storm troops” against
“social disorders?”

Did you ever investigate why organizations
which started out for monetary reform like the
Committee for the Nation ended up by carrying
on anti-labor propaganda?

Did you ever question Under-Secretary of State
Phillips why he met with Easley to try to stop
the boycott of German goods and thus give
economic aid to the Nazis?

Did you ever get to the bottom of the report
that John W, Davis wrote ¢he gold speech passed
at the Chicago convention?

you mean by Nazism,

I agreed not to use the statements he hgd
made before he cancelled the interview and
I gave him the questions with my notes on
them. He promised to give me written an-
swers to “those,he wanted to answer” within
three days. On the day he promised his an-
swer I got it. I read it over five or six times,
I still don’t know what he is talking about,
For the reader’s benefit I give his answers, 1
think they show the state the chairman is in:

My dear Mr, Spivak:
On Saturday last you called into my office
l for an interview, as a result of which you left
| with me a number of questions which you intend-
! ed to gsk me, I told you that X would con-
sider them and write you on or before the fol-
k\ lowing Tuesday. I am complying with what I
told you, to wrrite you on or before Tuesday
Jan, 15. i
Pending the report of the committee to the
use of Representatives I have discussed only
n » limited way with representatives of the press
w\;-.{y opinfon of the value of some evidence ob- |
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The Published Testimony :

I said, “Is there anything stirring about
it yet.”

“Yes,” he says; “you watch 3 in two or
three wecks you will see it come out in
the paper. There will be big fellows in
it. This is to be the background of it.
These are to be the villagers in the opera.
The papers will come out with it.” He
did not give me the pame of it, but he
said it would all be made public; a so-
ciety to maintain the Constitution, and so
forth. They had a lot of talk this time
about maintaining the Constitution. I
said, “I do not see that the Constitution
is in any danger,” and I asked him again,
“Why are you doing this thing?”

We might have an assistant President,
somebody to take the blame; and if things
do not work out, he can drop him.

Gen. Smedley Butler quoting MacG uire, who, car
kim witk an offer to lead a fascist army (the suppressed testimony is in ftalics) s ¥
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the General testified, came’ to" :

What Butler Really Said: :

I said, “Is there anything stirring about™
it yet.” A

“Yes,” he says; “you_watch; in two or?
three weeks you will see it come out in"pe
the paper. There will be big fellows in f-¥
it. This is to be the background of it A
These are to be¥he villagers in the opera. E}iﬂ
The papers will come out with it,” and s Lt
in about two weeks the American Liberty ).
League appeared, which was just about: | 5
what he described it to be. That is the - .
reason I tied it up with this other thing .
about Al Smith and some of these other | X%y
People, because of the name that appeared . ., | s
in connection with this Liberty Leagye. ¢
He did not give me the name of it, but he ;¢
said that it would all be made public. .., * 1|

We might have an assistant President, 41 :
somebody to take the blame; and if things , 133
do not work out, he can drop him, He . |43
said, “That is what ke was building up o f ikl
Hugh Johnson for. H ugh Johnson talked v
too damn muck and got him into a hole, " :
and ke is going to fire him in the next. .|
three or four weeks.”

! said, “How do you know all thist”
“OM” he said, “we are in with kim all - |

the time, We know what is going to hap-
pen”

tained, and the probable recommendations that
impressed me personally. The final report and
recommendations will be determined Iater by the
full “comtiittee,

Assuming the premises upon which they are
predicated are correct, and it is plain to me that
they are not, some of the questions that you in-
tended to ask relate to matters beyond the juris-
diction of the committee, and its powers of in-
vestigation, I, therefore, ignore them.

There are some questions which you intended .
to ask which I would have no hesitancy in
answering if asked by other representatives of
the press, and while I am not in sympathy with
the policies, assoclations or affiliations of the
publication which you Tepresent, paturally, I
would accord you the courtesy and consideration
I would extend to others.

You were particularly anxious to find out if
the Nazi movement in this country is as active
today as it was when the investigation started,
As a result of the investigation, and the dis-
closures made, this movement has been stopped,
and is practically broken up. There is no ques-
tion but what some of the leaders are attempting
to carry-on, but they can make no headway.
Public opinion, as a result of the disclosures of
the investigation is aroused,

The breaking-up of any intolerant movement,
the objective of which is to group Americans
against Americans, or persons against persons,
because of race, color or creed, is beneficial to
the country and the people as a whole, The
same opinion applies to a movement dedicated
to the overthrow of government by legal or
illegal means, or 2 combination of both, employ-.
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ing force and violence, if necessary to y
the desired objective, The use of lawiul or legal
means is a right which €very person or moves.;
ment possesses to change, in whole, or in part; £
our government, even though one may not 3me.;}§,¢
with the methods employed, or the purposes and’
objectives of such

ment, whether or not it is or can be accomplished, 3
it is beyond the pale of the Constitution, and’
of rights guaranteed .thereunder. i
The reason for certain: portions of General! /s
Butler's testimony in executive senslon  belng S1da
deleted from the public record has been clenly,‘x’iﬁ‘ Tl
stated in the printed public record, R
Very truly yours, H
John W. McCormack:

All I can say regarding this is that I ho;;é‘,\"'
the Committee's report to the Congress will be;
clearer. T

Still searching for the Committee’s expla- .
nation of why it suppressed testimony of Fas-.;'."‘l
cism and fascist organizations, I called upon .
Congressman Samuel Dickstein, vice-chairman’
of the Committee on “un-American” activis;
ties, Like many others, I refer to this -Con~",
gressional body as the “Dickstein Committee,’
chiefly because Dickstein first introduced the
bill for the investigation; but calling it thame
“Dickstein Committee"v is a ‘Inigpaer
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rave injustice to the Congressman, It is not

Jis committee. ‘The financial powers in the
American Jewish Committee, which directed
Congressional body, simply played circles

_und the bewildered Congressman. Dick-
stein never knew, and I doubt if he knows
now, just what happened and why certain
~specific evidence was suppressed, Throughout
«the whole investigation he kept blundering
3 into things which shouldn’t have been blun-
_dered into and he could never understand why
"'those steering the Committee opposed probing
along lines which would lead to the Warburg-
Morgan interests. When I talked with him

< gnd pointed out the financial hook-ups he

“ looked sad.

“I wish you had told me that while the

" Committee was in session,” he said plaintively.

“I'd have called Murphy and Morgan and
Warburg and anyone else involved.”

Dickstein’s activities in the Committee—

such questions as he persisted in asking—were

" chiefly confined to the Nazis. Communism

was really dragged into this investigation ; and

. the financial powers behind the Congressional

Committee certainly had no intention of in-

vestigating Wall Street’s fascist conspiracy

until the threat of breaking the Butler story

in the press forced them to make a gesture in

that direction. The investigation into Com-

., munism was steered by the leaders of the

American Jewish Committee, Felix Warburg

and his non-Jewish Wall Street colleagues, for

three-reasons:

~ The growing interest in and sympathy

the Communist movement in industries

* wnere these finanefal powers had investments;

~*.if the Communist Party could be outlawed_it

~would be of tremenddi } advantage to the
financiers and industrialists guiding the work
of -the Committee. :

2, There was a great deal of publicity in
the press and propaganda by Nazi agents that
2 Communist is a Jew and a2 Jew is a Com-

| 'munist.”
" 3. A federal law ostensibly directed at
Communists as “‘subversive elements” could be

“,used to keep labor from doing a great many

- thmgs, whether labor was affiliated with lefe

“'wing organizations or conservative ones like
the American Federation of Labor.

;i_* .Even William Green, president of the A,

. F. of L., realized that. 1 was present at the
hcanng in Washington when Green testified
and it was really one of the funniest shows
I ever saw. There is nothing that Green
“would like better than to see the Communist
. Party outlawed, but Green realized that any
such procedure would be directed at all Iabor,
""and would eventually endanger his own posi-
= tlon. Dickstein and McCormack, neither hav-
;mg a fractnon of the knowledge of the labor
*-movcment that Green has, tried in a dozen
*dxﬂercnt ways to get Green to say that a bill
outlawmg the Communist Party would be a
good thing—and Green persistently assured
¢ that any such move would react, against

"t uF. of L. and would be fought.

Tt was a very depressing hearing for both
-r and Dickstein (who had com-

.
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The Published Testimony:

At first he (MacGuire) suggested that
the General organize this outfit himself
and ask a dollar a year dues from every-
body. We discussed that, and then he
came around to the point of getting out-
side financial funds, and he said that it
would not be any trouble to raise a million
dollars.

O S s u,".il"?‘;

What French Really Said:

At first he (MacGuire) suggested that’
the General organize this outfit himself
and ask a dollar a year dues from every-
body. We discussed that, and then he
came around to the point of getting out-
side financial funds, and he said that it
would not be any trouble to raise a mil-
lion dollars, He said that he could go to
Jokn W. Davis or Perkins of the Na-
tional City Bank, and any number of per-
sons and get it, .

Of course, that may or may not mean
anything. That is, his reference to John
W. Davis and Perkins of the National
City Bank.

During my conversation with kim I did
not of course. commit the General to any-
thing. I was just feeling him along. Later
we discussed the question of arms and
equipment, and he suggested that they
could be obtained from the Remington
Arms Co., on credit through the du Ponis.
I do not think at that time he mentioned
the connections of du Pont with the
American Liberty League, but he skirted
all around it. That is, I do not think he
mentioned the Liberty League, but he
skirted all around the idea that that was
the back door, and that this "was the
front door; one of the du Ponts is on
the board of directors of the American
Liberty League and they own a control-
ling interest in the Remington Arms Co.
In other words he suggested that Roose-
velt would be in sympathy with us and
proposed the idea that Butler would be
named as the kead of the C.C.C. camps
by the President as a means of building
up this organization. He would then have
300,000 men. Then ke said that if that
did not work the General would not have
any trouble enlisting 500,000 men.

peted with one another for the most publiciy
during the life of the investigation). The
two Congressmen had issued statements that
they intended to outlaw the Communist Party
months before the Committee had finished its
investigation!

A good idea of the stature of Dickstein can
be had by his answers to some of the questions
I asked him.

“Congressman, just what do you mean by
Nazism?” I asked.

“Well, Nazism is—you see—you know I'd
rather you'd get the definition I gave of it in
my last speech.”

“Okay. How about Fascism.”

“That’s in there, too.”

I tried again.

“Do you think Fascism is the last stand of
capitalism?”

as
2
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“Certainly,” he said. = “Powerful wealth is
concentrating for its own preservation.” -

“And your committee was supposed to in-
vestigate Fascism?” 3

“Yes, Fascism., All subversive, un-Ameri-
can movements.”

“A real investigation of Fascism or fascist
movements in this country would have to take

in a study of powerful financial groups and ,

their motivations?”

He looked at me warily, as though fearful .

of a trap, and nodded solemnly, S
“Then why didn’t the Committee investi-
gate the financial tie-ups to determine the mo-

tives behind such groups as the American Lx'b-""

erty League?” S
“Well, we didn’t have the umc or the

money, or we would have.” Vs

“What was left out of the Butler s story

)

Paul Comley French, reporter for the 'New York Posi tel tng of Im conuer:a- g ‘ b
tions with Gerald MacGuire (the suppressed testimony is in italics) : ]
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¥We confined ‘our activities t
“missible in a court.- We didn’t go
details because it was hearsay.” .
“But your published records are full of
hearsay evidence.”

He looked at me, startled.

“They are?” =

“Well, why wasn’t Grayson M-P Murphy
called? Your committee knew that Murphy’s
men are in the anti-semitic espionage Order
of '76; it knew that Murphy was supporting
Edmondson in sending out his anti-semitic
news releases; it knew that Murphy and
Clark were hooked up for years selling bonds
together—why wasn’t Murphy called ?”

“We didn’t have the time, We'd have taken
care of the whole Wall Strect group if we
had had the time. I would have no hesitation
in going after the Morgans.”

“Did you ever go into the fascist—or poten-
tially fascist—groups like the American Lib-
erty League, the Crusaders, etc?”

“No, we went a little into the Black Shirts
—it’s an organization like the Nazis but it
didn’t amount to anything. 'We had no time,”
he repeated.

“You had Frank Belgrano, commander of
the American Legion, listed for testimony.
Why wasn’t he examined ?”

“I don’t know,” he said, “Maybe you can
get Mr. McCormack to explain that. I had
nothing to do with it.”

“Why didn’t you call Easley after THE
New Masses had published his secret reports
to George Sylvester Viereck, the Nazi agent,
and find out about Easley’s finances?”

“To the best of my recollection, Easley
-as called into executive session. He testified

into the

The Published Testimony :

Then MacGuire said that he was the chairman of the dis-
tinguished-guest committee of the Ameri

Johnson’s staff; that Louis

guest of the Chicago convention,

-

I thought I smelled a‘Tat, right away—that they were trying
to get me mad—to gef my goat, I said nothing.
though. He wants to see the

“He (Murphy) is on our side,
soldiers cared for.”

AF

[
i | 'Well, that was the end of that conversation, - /

0 evidence per-

can Legion, on Louis
Johnson had, at MacGuire's sug-
gestion, put my name down to be invited as a distinguished
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about’ Communism.” - w.
“I don’t doubt it. But I'm interested in
why his finances were not examined since he
was distributing an anti-semitic book imported
into this country by Viereck.”

“I don’t know.”

“Why weren’t~the names of the Jewish
concerns whose money went to Harry A.
Jung in Chicago and which was used for anti-
semitic propaganda, made public?”

“I never saw them,” he said. “We have so
much stuff I haven’t had a chance to read all
the reports. I wasn’t at the Chicago hearing.”

“And McCormack wasn’t at the Chicago
hearing. Then who issued orders not to make
those names public?”

“I don’t know.”

“Why wasn’t Edward A. Rumely ques-
tioned regarding the Committee for the Na-
tion activities which benefited Nazi Germany
and on whose committee Lessing Rosenwald
of the American Jewish Committee was ac-
tive ?”

“I couldn’t answer that.
ask McCormack about it.”

“Okay. Why wasn’t Felix Warburg ques-
tioned as to how the Nazi agent F. X. Mitt-
meier got a job in the Warburg-controlled
Bank of Manhattan?”

“I don’t know.”

“Fascism came at the last moment,” he said,
switching the subject. “I knew of only one
fascist group—the Black Shirts—and they
weren’t important.”

“Didn’t Assistant Secretary of War Wood-
ring’s statement that the C.C.C. boys would
be used as ‘economic storm troops against so-
cial disorders’ sound like Hitler Fascism?
Why wasn’t Woodring qdestioned. about jt?”

i g

You'd have to

was no time,” the Congr.
said dazedly. 2 Y

“But Woodrirlg is in Washington. An.
were you.” iy

“Maybc the Committee felt there was
evidence—maybe.” ‘

It was obvious to me that Dickstein sim
did not know what was going on around hi
when I pointed out the financial tie-ups of 1
Warburg interests with Morgan interr
which Murphy represents and the Warb
group with the American Jewish Commit
leadership which was steering the Congr
sional Committee he was utterly dazed. Thes
tie-ups will be explained in detail in the nex
article.

In the meantime I offer the suppressed te
timony.

The Congressional Committee had Ger
Butler behind closed doors in a secret sessior
It did not know what Butler might say ar
it wanted to be in a position to suppress tes
timony given under oath if this provcdm:cf
sary. And it was, for Butler named persois
whom the Committee should have called - 'te—
check various angles—persons high in the po
litical and financial world. There is no rice.
of my repeating much of the General's testi.
mony. I shall offer only what the publishe’
report by the Congressional Committee -sa
he said and what the carefully guarded ster
graphic notes show he really said,

Gen. Butler was telling the story of Mh
phy’s man, (MacGuire’s) talk with . b;
In the left column is what the Co i,
published. In the right column js wha:gt
actually said—the suppressed testimony be..
printed in italics. 24
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What Butler Really Said: T

Then MacGuire said that he was the chairman of the dis.
tinguished-guest committee of
Johnson’s staff; that Loujs Johnson had, at MacGuire's sugs
gestion, put my name ‘down to be invited as

the American Legion, on Louis™

a distinguished -

guest of the Chicago convention; that Johnson had then taken

this list, presented by MacGuire, of distinguished guests, to the
White House for approval; that Louis Howe, one of the secre-
taries to the President, had crossed my name

off and said thas

I was not to be invited—that the President would not have it.

soldiers cared for.”

“Is he responsible, too,

breaking outfit?”

[
I thought I smelled a rat, right away—that they"were trying
to get me mad—to get my goat. I said nothing,
“He (Murphy) is on our side, though. He wants to see the ‘

for making the Legion a slr:ike-‘

“No, no. He does not control anything in the Legion now
I said: “You know very well that it is nothing but a strike

breaking outfit used by

capital for that purpose and that is the

reason they have all those big club-houses and that is the reason

I pulled out from it They have been using these dumb soldiers.

1o break strikes”

He satd: “Murphy hasn’s anything to do with that. He is a

very fine fellow.”

I said, “I do not doubt that,
putting $125,000 into this.” .
Well, that was the end of that conversation, ,
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He (Clark) laughed and said, “That speech cost a lot of
noney.” Clark told me that it had cost him a lot of money.
He thought it was a big joke that these fellows were claiming
the authorship of that specch.

1 think there was one other visit to the house because he
(MacGuire) proposed that I go to Boston to a soldiers’ dinner
to be given in my honor. He suggested that I go up to Boston
to this dinner for the soldiers. He said, “We will have a
private car for you on the end of the train. You will make
a speech at this dinner and it will be worth a thousand dollars
to you.”

I said, “I never got a thousand dollars for making a speech.”

He said, “You will get it this time.”

““Who is going to pay for this dinner and this ride up in the
private car?” -
“Oh, we will pay for it out of our private funds.”

I am not going to Boston. If the soldiers of Massachusetts
want to give 2 dinner and want me to come, I will come, But
there is no thousand dollars in it.”

So he said, “Well, then, we will think of something else.”

‘¥

Then when he met me in New York he had another idea, . ..
Now, I cannot recall which one of these fellows told me
about the rule of succession, about the Secretary of State becom-
ing President when the Vice-President is eliminated. There was
something said in one of the conversations that I had, that the
President’s health was bad, and he might resign, and that Gar-
er did not want it anyhow, and then this super-secretary would
take the pjace of the Secretary of State and in the order of suc-
cession would become President. That was the idea. He said
that they had this money to spend on it, and he wanted to
tnow again if I would head it, and I said, “No, I was inter-
sted in it, but I would not head it.”
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He (Clark) lz:ﬁxghed and said, "That‘cpcecli”eoot'u. ot o

money.” Clark told me that it had cost'him a lot of money. O

Now cither from what he said then or from what MacGuire
had said, I got the impression that the speeck had been written
by John W. Davis—one or the otker of them told me that—
but he thought that it was a big joke.that these fellows were
claiming the authorship of that spesch. ’

I think there was one other visit to the house because he
(MacGuire) proposed that I go to Boston to & soldiers’ dinner
to be given by Governor Ely for the soldiers, and that I was to
90 with Al Smith. He said, “We will have a private car for
you on the end of the train and have your picture taken with
Governor Smith. You will make 2 speech at this dinner and
it will be worth a thousand dollars to you.”

I said, “I never got a thousand dollars for making a speech.”

He said, “You will get it this time.”

“Who is going to pay for this dinner and this
private car?”

“Oh, we will pay for it out of our funds. You will have your
picture taken with Governor Smith.” |

1 said, “I do not want to kave my
ernor Smith, I do not like kim.”

“Well, then, he can meet you up there.”

I said, “No, there is something wrong in this. There is no
connection that I have with Al Smith, that we should be riding
along together to a soldiers’ dinner. He i not for the soldiers’
either. 1 am not going to Boston fo any dinner given by Gow-
ernor Ely for the soldiers, .If the soldiers of Massachusetts
want to give a dinner and want me to come, I will come. But
there is no thousand dollars in it.” "

So he said, “Well, then, we will think of something else.”

I said, “What is the idea of Al Smith in thist”

“Well” ke said, “4l Smith is getting ready to assault the
ddministration in his magazine, It will appear in a montk or so.
He is going to take a shot at the money question. He has
definitely broken with the President.” > %

I was interested to note that about a month later ke did, and
the New Outlook fook the shot that he told me a montk be-
fore they were going to take. Let me say that this fellow has
been able to tell me a montk or six weeks ahead of time every-
thing that happened. That made him interesting. I wanted
to see if he was going to come out right.

So I said at this time, “So I am going ta be dragged in as a
sort of publicity agent for Al Smith to get him to sell maga-
xines by having our picture taken on the rear platform of a
private car, is that the ideat”

“Well, you are to sit next to cach other at dinner and you are
both going to make speeches., You will speak for_the soldiers

ride up in the

picture taken with Gov-

without assaulting the Administration, becayse this Administra- ,

tion has cut their throats. Al Smith will make a speeck, and
they will both be very muck alike”
I said, “I am not going. You just-cross that out.”

Then when he met me in New York he had another idea. ..,

Now, I cannot recall which one of these fellows told me
about the rule of succession, about the Secretary of State becom-
ing President when the Vice-President is climinated, There was
something said in one of the conversations that I had either with
MacGuire or with Flagg, whom I met in Indianapolis, that the
President’s health was bad, and he might resign, and that Gar-
ner did not want it anyhow, and then this super-secretary
would take the place of the Secretary of State and in the order
of succession would become President. He made some remark
about the President being very thin-shinned and did .not like
eriticism, and it would be very much casier to pin it"on some-
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v 7 - body else. He could say that he was abood suck nstbtc:onmir':?" i
- and let the other fellow take care of it and then get rid of kim

if necessary. ‘That was the ides. He said that they had, this'
moncy to spend on it, and he wanted to know again if I would Qs
head it, and I said, “No, T was interested in it, but I would 02
not head it,” . o

’

He said, “When I was in Paris, my headquarters were Morgan He said, “When I wasin Paris, my hc.adquartcn were Mox:zm b
& Hodges (Harjes), We had 2 meeting over there, I might & Hodges (Harjes), We had a meeting over there. I mlgllt
as well tell you that oyr group is for you, for the head of this as wc}l tell you that our group is for you, for the hca.d of this |
organization. Morgan & Hodges (Harjes) are against you. organization. Morgan & Hodges (Harjes) are against you,
The Morgan interests say that you cannot be trusted, that you The Morgan interests say that you cannot be trusted, that you \
are too radical, and so forth, that you sre too much on the are too radical, and so forth, that you are too much on the
side of the little fellow; you cannot be trusted. They do not side of the little fellow; you cannot be trusted. They are for
want you. But our group tells them that you are the only Douglas MacArthur as the head of it. Douglas MacdArthur’s

fellow in America who can get the soldiers together. They term expires in November, and if he is not reappointed it i
say, ‘Yes, but he will get them together and to the wrong way.’ to be presumed that ke will be disappointed and sore and they
That is what they say if you take charge of them.” are for getting him to head it.” z

1 said, “I do not think tha you will get the soldiers o follow

him, Jerry, He is in bad odor, because he put on a uniform

: with medals to marck down the street in Waskington, I know
the soldiers”

“Well, then, we will get Hanford MacNider. They wan
cither Macdrthur or MacNider, They do not want you. But
our group tells them that you are the only fellow in America
who can get the soldiers together. They say, Yes, but he will

- get them together and go the wrong way'. That 4s what they
say if you take charge of them.” s

I said, “MacNider won’s do cither. He will not get the
soldiers to follow him, because ke has been opposed to the
bonus,”

“Yes, but we will have kim in change (charget)”

And it is interesting 1o note that three weeks later after this
conversation MacNider changed and turned around for the
bonus, It is interesting to note that,

He said, “There is going to be a big quarrel over the reap-
pointment of MacArthur” and he said, “you wasch the Presi.
dent reappoint him, He is going to go right and if ke does not
reappoint kim, he is going to go left”

I have been watching with a great deal of interest this quarrel :
over kis reappointment to see how i comes out. He said, “You
know as well as I' do that MacArthur is Stotesbury’s son-in-law
in Plzilade[phia—Moryan': representative in Pkiladelphia, You
just see how it goes and if I am not telling you the truth”.

I noticed that MacNider turned around for the bonus, and
that there it a row over the reappointment of MacArthyr.

So he left me saying, “I am going down to Miami. . i So he left me saying, “I am going down to Miami, , , .»
L\ 4

There are other portions of the suppressed plot. Nevertheless, when the Congressional  Pont or Remington Arms official was called
testimony such as Butler’s story of the con  Committee had MacGuire on the stand re-  No—not a single official of the Liberty Leagu .
versation he had in Indianapolis with a man  peatedly, it questioned him about his finances on whose body are members of the Americant: '
named Flagg who knew all about the fascist  but not one single question was directed at Jewish Committee, such s former Judge
plot to organize an army directed by Wall him regarding the American Liberty League, Joseph M., Proskauer, [ i
Street financiers. I have been unable to lo- controlled by the du Pont interests (which If the Congress of the United States really' W
cate a man by that name who is an Indianapo-  are tied up with Morgan interests and Mor- wants to investigate fascist activities why ./ /
lis publisher, as he was introduced to Butler, gan interests are tied up with Warburg in-  does it not ask this Committes why thils -testi-' )¢
and I am inclined to think that he Wwas mas-  terests and Warburg interests control the mony was suppressed ? v T
querading under a different name and had. American Jewish Committee which in turn Next week Jokn L. Spivak will present de
becn sent there to feel out Butler. Because of  guided this Congressional body) nor of the tails of how the W arburg-Morgan inlm:h"_‘},
my inability to locate any such person I am discussion sworn to under oath about the Rem. are tied up; and how the Warburg interesty 1155
not quoting the testimony. ington Arms Co. supplying arms and QUi Loppmol the American Jewisk Committee, lead- {75

The most significant part of all this sup- ment for the fascist army, ers of whick guided this Congressional Coms, Al
pressed evidence is that the Dickstein Commit- Not a single question was directed at Mac-  mirsee in suppressing the evidence of the fascisy '~
tee dropped it like & hot coal though there  Guire regarding the conversation testifitd to conspiracy by Wall Strees financiers—Tux %
W enty of evidence of a fascist-militarist by Paul Comley French, Not 2 single du. Eprrors. g, J
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THE INTRICATE STRUCTURE OF WALL STREET'S FASCIST CONSPIRACY
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WALL STREET’S
FASCIST CONSPIRACY

2. Morgan Pulls thvg'Strings

. S Wall Street moves toward a fascist
dictatorship to head off the growing
revolt of the people against con-

tinued hunger and misery in a land of plenty,
jits activities take in a far wider range than

" the purely military aspects of a seizure of

power. The suppressed testimony of the Dick-

stein-McCormack committee, disclosed in

.Tur New Massgs last week, dealt largely
with the efforts made to induce Gen. Smed-
ley D. Butler to assume the leadership of a
military coup. Side by side with preparations
for such an attempt goes the daily and hourly
campaign of manipulating the mind of “the
public” into a mood receptive to Fascism in
the United States.

Three main agencies are at work in the
fascization of public opinion; the press, the
radio, and propaganda organizations set up
for this specific purpose or converted to it.

the press, of course, the most important

i 2ia the sinister one of William Randolph

Hearst; Father Coughlin and a host of would-

be imitators of the priestly demagogue fill the

air from morning to night with radio appeals
to exterminate the Reds; and the American

Liberty League, and :the Crusaders, are out-

standing examples of the organizational as-

pects of the fascist conspiracy.

All these activities go on simultancously,
and to some extent, on a superficial view, in-

dcpcndently of each other. It will be shown
in this article that there are organic links tying”
the various branches of Wall Street’s fascist
conspiracy together. An understanding of the
*financial tieups behind the propaganda for
Fascism, as well as behind the more spectacu-
lar moves for a fascist army, is essential be-
fore the -effect of such propaganda can be suc-
cessfully combatted. The buyer of a capitalist
newspaper who reads a violent assault on the
Communists, and then listens to an equally
bitter tirade against “‘the Reds” on the radio,
-should know that there is a definite connec-
tion between these two pieces of fascist propa-
ganda, There are rifts and contradictions.
within the capitalist camp itself — Morgan
against Rockefeller interests, to name the
main onc—but .on this question of Fascism

“vs. Communism Wall Street works as a unit.

-In the open attempt to get Gen. Smedley
D Patler ‘to organize 500,000 war veterans
il isCist army we can trace the financial
bxu:xmg and from there contmue on to the
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interlocking financial interests {bfjgl;nehind
the fascist conspiracy and the reasons for the
suppression of evidence about it by a Con-
gressional Committee instructed .to seek just
such evidence,

Gerald C. MacGuire, the $roo-a-week
bond salesman who approached Butler with
the suggestion, was ostensibly working for
Robert Sterling Clark, who inherited the
Singer Sewing Machine millions. During the
period that MacGuire was secking a leader
for the proposed fascist army, he was kept on
the payroll of Grayson M-P Murphy, a Wall
Street broker. In his testimony before the
Dickstein Committee which was suppressed,
MacGuire said to Butler:

The Morgan interests say that you cannot be
trusted. . . . They want either (Douglas) Mac-
Arthur or (Hanford) MacNider. . , . You know
as well as 1 do that MacArthur is Stotesbury’s
son-in-law in Philadelphia~—Morgan’s represen-
tative in Philadelphia. . . .

The man named by MacGuire as having
written the gold standard speech, for deliver-
ing which Butler was offered an $18,000
bribe by MacGuire, is John W. Davis, chief
Morgan attorney, and one of a select few
on the Morgan “preferred lists”—friends of
the firm who are offered stocks or bonds at
the original price of issue regardless of the
market price. Say a stock was originally is-
sued at $20. It is quoted at $36. Those on
the Morgan preferred list are offered 1,000
shares at $20. They can sell it the same day
for the market price of $36,000—making a,
neat little profit of $16,000. That is the way
money is disbursed by the Morgan crowd to
its favorpd few.

Murphy and Morgan

Grayson M-P Murphy, like John W.
Davis, is one of the favored few on the Mor-
gan preferred list.

Murphy is known in Wall Street as a Mor-
gan man,

Murphy is a director of the New York=
Trust Co., a Morgan bank. A bank is known
as a Morgan institution when one of the
Morgan partners is on the board of directors.
On the New York Trust there are two Mot-
gan partners: A. M. Anderson and H. P.
Davison,

Murphy is a dir{cctor of the Guarantee
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Trust Co., on which two more Morgan part-
ners are directors: Thomas W. Lamont and
George Whitney.

~Murphy put up $125,000 to organize the
American Legion, which has functioned
opcnIy many times as a strike-breaking organ-
ization.

So much for Murphy’s history for the time
being. We will return to him.

Jo
Presidency of the United States, is Morgan’s
chief attorney. When a Senate investigating
committee tried to get income tax reports of
the world’s leading private banking house,.
this man who wanted to be President of the
United States bitterly fought every move de-
signed to reveal its income,

Davis is .one of these on the Morgan pre-

ferred lists.

Davis has borrowed money from the Mor-

gans.

Davis is a director of the Guarantee Trust

Co. of New York—the same bank that Mur-
phy is a director of and which has two Mor-
gan partners on the board of directors.

Davis is the man who was named in But+'

ler’s testimony as the one who wrote the gold

standard speech which MacGuire tried to
bribe Butler to make at the American Legion
convention.

Davis’ name was suppressed by the Dick-
stein-McCormack Commitiee,

Davis was never questioned, cither in-a

hearing or by a Committee investigator, -

whether he ever wrote that speech.
The reader is asked to-bear, these italicized
facts in mind, for the financial tic-ups of the,

Wall Street financiers and their fascist actm- )

ties are complicated.

During the period that MacGuire, Mur-
phy’s employe, was maneuvering to get But-
ler to make the gold standard speech as well

as organize a fascist army with g guaranteed ;

backing bf an initial $3,000,000 and 2 prom-
ise of

bond salesman who had never had more than

a few thousand dollars to his credit in any_ .

bank suddenly began to make amazing de-
posits, Let me quote a few from his bank
record. At the Irving Trust Co., listed in
his own and his wife’s name: G, C. Mae- ~
Guire and Eliz, W. MacGuire “or cither o”
them’’ of G, M. P, Murphy & Co.s 52 Bro”
way, New York, he made thm depouu'
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ha W. Davis, once in the field for the

00,000,000 more if necessary, this .
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GRAYSON M-P MURPIHY
Morgan’s man, who kept Gerald C. MacGuire
on his payroll
L]

. On July 27, 1934, he deposited $39,106.78.

On Julv 27, 1934 (the same day) he again
deposited $97,766.94.

.On August 14, 1934, he made four deposits
as follows: $51,222.62; $51,128.36; $25,-
395-39, and $25,643.35.

Two days later, on August 16, he again de-
rosited $45,805.56.

Before this sudden splurge in high finance
MacGuire’s normal deposits were less than
$100 and occasionally $250 or $500, as com-
missions for selling bonds. Never did he de-
posit sums anywhere approaching these con-
siderable figures quoted above,

In accounting for his expenditures during
the American Legion Convention in Chicago
in 1933 to the Dickstein Comnmiittee, this
seeker for a fascist army lied repeatedly in
trying to account for an expenditure of ¥$65,-
000 which he could not account for.

The Dickstein Committee never cited him
for contempt or called his employer, Murphy,
to explain what all these high financial trans-
actions meant,

Belgrano and the Legion

Murphy has had his fingers in the Ameri-
can Legion pie ever since he first advanced
the $125,000 to organize it. The Legion has
been in the control of a small clique, but sud-
denly at the last convention the clique was
overthrown and a California banker, Frank
N. Belgrano, put in as Commander.

Belgrano was summoned to ‘Washington to
testify before the McCormack-Dickstein Com-
mittee about his knowledge of American
Legion, activities. Before he was called to the
“ommittec room, Belgrano had 2 privgte con-

nee "vi'rh President Roosevelt at thfWhite

GERALD C. MAcGUIRE

Who tried to get Gen. Smedley D. Butler
to organize a fascist army

House; thereafter Belgrano’s name was
stricken from the list of those who were to
be questioned by the Congressional Committee.

The McCormack-Dickstein Committee has
refused to explain why Belgrano was not
called.

In this connection Belgrano's financial in-
terests become important.

Belgrano is associated *With the Giannini
financial interests on the West Coast, and
more specifically with A, P. Giannini in the
Trans-America Corp.

One of the directors of the Trans-dmerica
Corp. is Elisha W alker, a Kuhn-Loeb partner.

Giannini is tied up in many financial ven-
tures on the West Coast with q gentleman
named William Randolph Hearst, and is
known in California as a Hearst man.

The Giannini banking interests are closely
tied up with the National City Bank where
both Rockefeller and Morgan interests merge.
When «Charles Mitchell was thrown out of
the presidency of this world-powerful bank, it
was known in Wall Street that President
Roosevelt had recommended Perkins as the
new head because the President knew him
well through the Roosevelt family holdings
m the Farmers Loan and Trust Co.

In this connection I should like to call the
reader’s attention to two more bits of testi-
mony suppressed by the Dickstein-McCormack
Committee:

Paul Comley French, reporter for the New
York Post and Philadelphia record, swore
under oath:

He (MacGuire) suggested that the General
organize this outfit himself and ask a dollar a
year dues from everybody. We discussed that and
then he came around to the point of getting out-
side financial funds, and he said that it would ¢

'
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GEN, SMEDLEY D, BUTLER

f ' 1 L
Who turned down this particular offer of & ikl
a ride on a white horse i

not be any trouble to raise a million dollars, He %
said that he could go to John W. Davis or’: ‘
Perkins of the National City Bank, and any num- | .
ber of persons and get it. L 0

~ g
And Robert Sterling Clark told Butler, ac-
cording to the suppressed testimony: .

He said, “You know, the President is weak.
He will come right along with us, He-was born - "j
in this class. He was raised in this class, and.x
he will come back. He will rin true to form, i
In the end he will come around, But we have '

got to be prepared to sustain him when he does,”" y

Wall Street’s Crusaders "3

i

Let us now consider some of the leading ){—
fascist organizations and see where the Wall ;‘i)
Street financial trail leads. v

There is an organization known as the,
Crusaders with national headquarters in Chi. ;
cago which has been broadcasting on a na-*
tional hook-up twice a week and carrying on,
an intensive propaganda campaign of printe
matter. The Crusaders were originally or-’
ganized to fight for the repeal of the Prohibi
tion Amendment. At that time Wall Stree
financiers, fighting against increasing taxatio 3
due to unemployment relief legislation,
thought that by giving the people beer andfﬁgi
liquor they could get their own taxes reduced. "
The Prohibition Amendment was repealed 'l
and the Wall Street interests ‘which had-T?}A

- backed the Crusaders, instead of letting the %3,
organization die, decided that so well organf‘,.;?f"
ized a body could be used. It was next used} i’g?

in matters involving monetary changes, which’ .

was Wall Street’s particular problem at the
time. When the inflationists won out and
the 59-cent dollar was established the Cru-‘,ﬁ.f"
saders were then used as a political and ang:iﬁ-?",,
labor body, this being the first time tb‘lt’,“th s\’;i'
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FELIX M, WARBURG

Who virtually controls the American
Jewish Committee

organization, first organized to fight prohibi-
tion, began openly to participate in politics
and anti-labor moves.

Its first active work was to help defeat
Upton Sinclair for the governorship of Cal-
ifornia. The California financiers and indus-
4 sts were afraid of the effect of a victo-
3 campaign based, as Sinclair’s was, on the
deep-seated discontent of the masses of the
people. The Crusaders jumped into the fight
on the air and in disseminating countless
thousands of leaflets and throwaways. Sam-
ples of the sort of propaganda they issued can
be seen in their comment upon a meeting of
unemployed, Their headline was:

UNEMPLOYED HORDE FACES
CRUSADERS’ OPPOSITION

In other propaganda they warned that “The>
California Crusader Rides Again!” Most of
their warning was against “radicalism” and
~the rising militancy of the California workers.

Today the Crusaders following pretty much
the same tactics, keep the sources of their in-
come a deep secret; it thus becomes important
to'see who are their active supporters:

There is John W. Davis, Morgan’s chief
attorney.

. There is James P. Warburg, of the Kuhn-
Loeb Warburgs.
I name just these two to show the tie-up of

s ,Morgan and Kuhn-Loeb interests when it .

“comes to supporting a fascist body actively
participating in anti-labor moves. - These two
represent apparently opposing financial inter-
‘ests; as well as different racial and religious
-groups, both of which are now working to-

‘getr  in promoting a fascist organization like

the saders—an invaluable help to capital

in caxrying propaganda against militant labor.’
ax S A

4

SAMUEL DICKSTEIN

Whose “investigation” of Fascism was steercd
by Warburg and his financial interests

The -Crusaders are still in the organiza-
tional stage and are trying to get 10,000,000
members. They are extremely active among
m\ilitary men and in military schools. Most
members do not know that one of the organ-
ization’s chief functions is “fighting subver-
sive elements,” particularly in the schools. In
charge of this branch of their activities is Col.
Roy Felton Ferrand, head of St. John’s Mili-
tary Academy, Delafield, Wisconsin, a mem-
ber of the Crusaders’ Advisory Council.

Other Crusaders

Other Crusaders on school and college
boards are also using their influence “to pro-
tect the country from subversive elements”
like Fred 1. Kent of New York, vice-president
of the Morgan-controlled Bankers Trust Co.
Kent is President of the Council of New York -
University where student anti-military move-y,
ments have been rigidly suppressed,

Kent also is an officer of the U. S. Chamber
of Commerce which recently issued a broad-
side against “subversive” elements and par-
ticularly against elements which are trying to
organize workers.

Wallace McK. Alexander, of San Fran-
cisco, of the Crusaders’ National Advisors.
Alexander is a sugar planter, a big business
man and a trustee of Stanford University,
where an anti-radical drive was started by the
faculty after the formation of the Crusaders.

Sewell L. Avery of Chicago, a director of
the Morgan-controlled U.S. Steel, is one of
the Crusaders’ National Advisors, Avery is
a trustee of the University of Chicago where
an anti-radical drive took a sudden spurt after
the Crusaders went into active anti-labor
activity. . b

P

) \

JOHN W. McCORMACK
Chairman of the “investigating”” Committee
which suppressed testimony on Fascism

Francis B. Davis, Jr., of New York, right
hand man of the du Ponts, a director of the
firm "of the Morgan-controlled New York
Trust Co.

Cleveland E. Dedge, of New York, vice-

president of the Phelps Dodge Co., big copper

producers, a director of the City Bank Farm- -

ers Trust Co. (where he ties up with the

Hearst-Anaconda copper interests), Crusaders”*"

National Advisory man, is chairman of the
Board of Teachers College, Columbia Uni-
versity. The Dean of-this college, Thomas

Alexander, has been working with an agent °

of Royal Scott Gulden, head of the anti-
semitic secret espionage Order of '76. !

Albert D. Lasker, 2 member of the Cru-
saders’ ‘Advisory Council is 2 member of the
American Jewish Committee.

Alfred P. Sloan, Jr., President of General
Motors Corp., a director of E. 1. du Pont de
Nemours & Co. and other Morgan-controlled
industries, el

These few directors of this fascist organiza-
tion are, I think, sufficient to show who are
back of this organization and the effects of its
activities.

Let us now consider the American Liberty
League, an organization fighting for “respect
for the rights of persons and property as fun-
damental to every successful form of govern-
ment” as well as the “retention”—and the re-
establishment where necessary—"of the Amer-
ican traditions of government and individual ‘
liberty.” 3

This organization is especially strong on up~

)
L

holding Constitutional rights. I have never’: s
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yet come across a fascist organization whicha®-

did not base its righteousness upon “upholding; 2
the Constitution,” The Liberty” League;with
almost one million dollars in its trepanrv ar
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WILLIAM RANDOLPH HEARST

Red-hunter-in-chief, boss of the -American
Legion, who nurses the fascist plot

many more millions available if necessary, is
now on a campaign to get 4,000,000 mem-
bers—a powerful band if properly financed
by the country’s leading financiers.

Among the heavy backers of the American
Liberty League (the name of which was sup-
pressed by the Dickstein Committee when
Butler and French testified about it) are:

John W. Davis, Morgan’s chief attorney.

Sewell L. Avery, of Chicago, a Crusader
advisor,

W. 8. Carpenter, Jr., of Wilmington, one
of the original organizers of the League, tied
up with the du Pont-Morgan interests,

Robert Sterling Clark of New York, who
gave large sums of money to Gerald C. Mac-
Guire, the $100-a-week bond salesman, to find
a leader for a fascist army.,

Irenee, Lammot and Archibald du Pont, all
of the duPont munitions family, -

There are others, but these are sufficient to
see who is organizing a body to “re-establish
where necessary” the “respect for property.”

Liberty League officials who are on the N a-
tional Advisory Council of the Crusaders are:

John W, Davis, Morgan man.

F. B. Davis, Jr., du Pont right-hand man.

Sewell L. Avery, the big business and edu-
cation man from Chicago.

One of the original founders of the Amer-
ican Liberty League is Jouett Shouse, at pres-
ent president of the League. Shouse married
the daughter of Filene, dartner of Kirstein,
who is on the executive Committee of “the

American Jewisk Committce,

Josepk M. Proskauer, former pellate
Court Judge of New York, a/director f the

dmerican Liberty League, is
Executive Committee of the
Committee,.

 member of the
American Jewish

J. P. MORGAN
Ultimate fountain-head of the whole faseist
conspiracy of Wall Street

Leaders of the dmerican Jewish Commit-
tee steered the work of the Dickstein Com-
mittee in its investigation and helped direct
the anti-radical publicity.  The Dickstein
Committee suppressed Gen. Butler’s testimony
regarding the American Liberty League.

John J. Raskob, du Pont and Morgan man.

And — Grayson M-P Murphy, the Wall
Street Broker, wiy kept MacGuire on the
dayroll while the latter was trying to get But-
ler to organize a fascist anmy.

There are other organizations similarly
tied-up with powerful financial cliques like
the Committee for the Nation and Father
Coughlin’s Union for Social justice, the de-
tails of which would only clutter up a story
of the interlocking financial powers behind
the moves to estabiish Fascism
I shall mention only one or two individuals
and their relations to the financial powers be-
hind the Dickstein Committce and its sup-
pression of evidence of Fascism.

One of the leading members of the Com-
mittec for the Nation is Lessing Rosenwald,
of Sears, Roebuck. Rosenwald s on the Ex-
ecutive Committee of the American Jewish
Committee. Rosenwald worked closely with

in this country,

JOHN w. DAvIs
Chief Morgan lawyer, shown to be
with faseist organizations

tied up " *x-

ay
secretary of the Commit-

. .Lv.‘
whose name never apy v’
Committec’s letterheads. ‘Reads

Edward A. Rumely,
tee for the Nation,
peared on the

gave Viola Ilma letters of introduction ‘t&
Nazi leaders in Germany and that the Coni-‘:E
mittee by putting across inflation in the United
States saved Germany millions of dollars sinée.
Germany had the largest floating debt here of
any country. gl
Father Coughlin is tied up with the Rockes
feller interests as well as with Ford and'
Hearst and is not so guileless in his attempty
to organize 3 fascist army under the guise of &'
Union for Social Security. The monetary res
forms which he s advocating ‘are of greation

help to the Rockefeller interests, Ford and*
Hearst. i

£

)

Let us now consider Willjam Randolph
Hearst and his current efforts to scare up the f
“Red” bogey as_onc of: the first steps in Presl il T
paring the country for Fascism. . Hearst with
his chain of newspapers reaches millioné’o‘fq‘
readers. Just before he started his anti-Req™!
drive he returned from a visit to Gcrm'a“hby,;}
where he had conferred with Hitler and otheg: i s
Nazi leaders. Shortly after his arrival horig~%
he stated in a front page editorial that th
country need not fear Fascism, that Fascism
can come only when a country is ‘menaced by
Communism,

M. Hearst has about a ;
acres of land on which he grows vegetabléds’
and fruits. California migratory .
work for him as they do for other land barons,
For years the approximately 100,000 migrae !
tory workers in that state had wandered from y
farm to farm working from sunrise to s nseti:i
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. terested in the

.d earning’ scarcely enough to buy food for
themselves and their families. The American
Federation of Labor had never tried to or-
* ganize these workers because they did not .pay
dl,lcs The Cannery and Agricultural Work-

s' Union, affiliated with the militant Trade
snion Unity League, did organize the migra-
tory workers and did win an overwhelming
majority of the strlkcs they led. The cry
< “Communist agitators” sounded all through
».", the state. Then came the great general strike
Again the cry “communist agi-
1 tators” .was raised. It was Hearst’s attorney,
Neilan, working with A.F, of L. men, who
helped break the strike by creating a split in

the ranks of the strikers.

‘Hearst owns the Homestake mine, one of
the world’s largest gold mines. When infla-
"tioh came and your purchasing power was re-
duced by a 59 cent dollar the price of gold
went up. Hearst made millions of dollars.

. The “Committee for the Nation, steered by

Rumely, close friend of Nazi leaders, brought

-about the inflation.

" ‘Hearst has tremendous copper interests, es-

s pecially the Cerro de Pasco Copper Corp.
- Hearst’s copper interests tie up with Morgan

and Kuhn-Locb financial interests. At the
time Hearst opened his barrage against the
Communists in the United States, a Nazi com-
missionn was about to leave Germany for this
ocountry to try to arrange credit of millions of
dollars worth ‘of copper and other war ma-
terials. Hearst's copper was among those the
commission had under consideration. Among
those on the Nazi commission were directors
~¢ the Vereinigte Stahlwerke, the German

el trust which originally gave Hitler money

0 organize his fascist army, and Berlin bank-

ers. Visiting Germans included :

Albrecht von Frankenberg and Ludwigsdorf,
Dr. Oskar Sampell,
Hugo Stinnes,
Dr. Georg Solmssen, banker of Berlin,
Prince Gottfried zu ¥ohenloe von Langenberg
of Berlin.
- Ernst Wallach, Berlin banker.

Present in the United States at the same
time was Max Warburg, brother of Feix
Warburg who controls the destinics of the
Kuhn-Loeb financial empire. Max was in-
“stand-still” agreement with

Nazi Germany which would result in the

bankers getting their interest on short term
. loans, of which the Warburg-controlled Bank
“of Minhattan held millions of dollars. This

would enable Hitler’'s Germany to get credit.

Hearst’s Tie-ups

Hearst, too, is tied up with the Morgan-du
, Pont interests in the Marine Midland Trust
Co. 5
Hearst is ticd up with the Giannini in-
. terests, and Warburg partnets are similarly
; Ixed up with Giannini interests.
Glanm\l controls Frank N. Belgrano, pres-
; -cnt Commander of the American Legion,
] ich the Morgan interests want to use as a
: for the fascist army.
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Belgrano is at present cooperating with
Hearst in his red scare propaganda.

Hearst's financial man, Edward H. Clark
is on Seaboard Oil and Seaboard Oil has joint
interests in oil properties with the Royal
Dutch Shell. The Royal Dutch Shell is con-
trolled by Deterding, who backed Mosley's
English fascist army financially.

Hearst is tied up in Canada paper with
Rothermere, who also backed Mosley’s fascist
army in England.

Samuel Dickstein, vice chairman of the
Congressional Committee which suppressed
testimony of Wall Street's fascist plot, is

- known as a Hearst man in Washington with

Hearst papers playing up almost everything
that the Congressman utters, particularly
against the Reds.

Warburg’s Tie-ups

Let us now consider the Warburg financial
tic-ups, the reader bearing in mind that lead-
ers of the American Jewish Committee, vir-
tually a Warburg-controlled body, directed
the activities of the McCormack-Dickstein
Committee.

Felix Warburg js a director of the Mor-
gan-controlled American Securities. Another
director on this Morgan-controlled corpora-
tion is Walter Frew. Frew is one of the men
who gave money to Gerald C. MacGuire
while the latter was trying to organize a fas-
cist army.

Warburg is a director of the Bank of
Manhattan and virtually controls it. In this
bank worked F. X. Mittmeier, a secret Nazt
agent,

The Bank of Manhattan, Warburg-con-
trolled, is one of the largest holders of Ger-
man short-term notes in the country.

Kuhn-Loeb underwrote the North German
Lloyd Line and the City of Hamburg, where
Felix’s brother Max is a Jewish banker get-
ting along very nicely in a land where poor
and middle class Jews are being killed, tor-
tured and driven into ghettoes.

Lewis L. Strauss, a partner in Kuhn-Loeb,
is a director of the Morgan-controlled New
York and Susquehanna R. R. and the United
States Rubber Co., the latter of which is con-
trolled by the du Pont-Morgan interests who

are the leading figures in organizing the Amer-

ican Liberty League and giving support to the
Crusaders.

Sir William Wiseman, a Kuhn-Loel;\{iartner
(formerly head of the British sec ervice
in the United States during the Wi War)
is a director of U. S. Rubber, du Pont-Mor-
gan controlled and of the Morgan-controlled
National Railroad of Mexico.

Elisha Walker, a Kuhn-Loeb partner, 1s a
director of- the Morgan-controlled Radio-
Keith-Orpheum, the Giannini-controlled Bank
of America, Transamerica Corp., General
Foods, and Bancamerica-Blair.

When I say Giannini-controlled, I mean
also Hearst-controlled.

I think these few Warburg partners’ finan-
cial tie-ups with t.he forces at work in pro-

Honcoar

moting Fascism in thc Umted States’ ml

the reader a clearer*notion of wity the Wiar-
burg interests are not . fighting Fascism -
though if Fascism comes it will inevitably
bring anti-semitism in its wake,

The Committee’s Tie-upa'r

Let us now consider the financial tie-ups of
the American Jewish Committee, leadérs of
which steered the McCormack-Dickstein Con-

gressional Committee which investigated the.

Nazis a little, issued a lot of propaganda
against Communists and suppressed evidence
of Fascism. 5.

I point these out not as casting reflection
upon the great body of sincere Jews cooperat-
ing with the Committee’s work in fighting
anti-semitism but to point out that the banker,
whether he be Jew or gentile, is interested first
in his class interests and in fighting for these

interests he forgets racial and religious affilia- .

tions. '

The American Jewish Committec has’ al-
ways opposed the boycott of German goods.

Kuhn-Loeb underwrote the North German
Lloyd and the City of Hamburg and have
millions of dollars invested in Germany.

Henry Ittleson is a member of the Ex
tive Committee of the American Jewish Com-
mittee. Ittleson is president and director of
the Commercial Investment Trust Aktien-
Gesellshaft of Berlin.

Irving Lehman is a membcr of the Execu-
tive Committee of the Amerifan Jewish Com-
mittee. The Lehman brothers have large in-
terests in Nazi Germany,

Albert D. Lasker is a member of the Ex- |

ccutive Committee of the American Jewish
Committee.

money from the American Liberty League.

Lessing J. Rosenwald is a member of the

Executive Committee of the American Jewish
Committee,
for the Nation; Sears Roebuck gave money
to the American Vigilant Intelligence Feder-
ation of Chicago, money which was used to
disseminate anti-semitic propaganda.

Roger W. Strauss is on the Executive Com-

mittee of the American Jewish Committee."

Strauss is a director of Revere Copper and
Brass and is tied up with othef copper inter-
ests in which the German commission to this
country was profoundly interested.

Louis Edward Kirstein is a member of the
Executive Committee of the American Jewish
Committee, is vice-president of William Fil-
ene’s Sons & Co. of Boston. Filene's daughter

married Jouett Shouse, president of the Amer- .

ican Liberty League. .

. Kirstein is a director of the Morgan-con- .

trolled Radio-Keith-Orpheum on whlch War-'»
burg partners are directors.
joscph M. Proskauer_is a member of the

Executive Committee of the American Jewwli'”

Committee. Proskauer is close to Hearst in-_
terests and is a director of the American le-
erty League. H fahr-

i

Lasker is*on the National Ad-: ™
visory Council of the Crusaders which got™

Rosenwald is on the Committee
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